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CLARIFICATIONS 

Contract title: Framework contract for the supply, delivery, installation, testing and training 

users in operational maintenance of tool kits. 
 

Reference: UGA22008-10012 

Please note that the contracting authority will not further respond to any other question as 

provided for under point 5.3 “Information”. As a reminder, tender must be received by 26th 

November 2024 at 10:00 AM, Kampala time. It must be sent to: Enabel in Uganda, Lower Kololo 

Terrace, Plot 1B, P.O BOX 40131, Kampala, Uganda. Late bids will not be accepted. 

N° Issue / question raised Response 

1. 

What is the required type of 

material for welding wire? Is it 

copper, aluminium, stainless 

steel, or silver?  

The material shall be Mild steel and the wire 

gauges will be 10-12 with 2.5-3.5mm diameter 

2. 

Should installation fees be 

included within the commodity 

pricing or listed separately? 

The cost of installation should be included in the 

commodity pricing. 

3. 

What type of base should be 

considered for installation, 

concrete or wooden especially 

for heavy equipment? 

Existing Concrete/masonry surface 

4. 
What Euro rate should be applied 

for pricing? 

The contracting authority does not have a fixed 

exchange rate. Its upon the contractor to research 

the market and cost at the prevailing rates 

according to their research.  

5. 
What is the budget for this 

tender? 

The maximum value to be spent under this 

framework contract is 1,000,000 EUR (Refer to 

part 3.4, “Value of the contract” of the tender 

document. Considering that this is a Framework 

contract, the actual values that will be spent under 

the framework contract shall be determined in the 

orders. The contracting authority bears no liability 

towards the contractor incase the maximum value 

is not attained. 

 


